
4/8/25 Pre-bid Meeting, Q&A 

RFQ 2025-127; Professional Services, Engineering Consulting Services to Outer Loop with US 75 

1. Is the ROW for turn lanes acquire? 
a. Yes 

2. Has funding been allocated? 
a. Yes - for the engineering service.  

3. Are there utility challenges at the intersections? 
a. There shouldn’t be any, 500 ft have been cleared.  

4. Does ROW need to be acquired back to the east?  
a. No, we have all the Right of Way. If needed we can build lane back to the east.  

5. If right of way & utilities are good, what about environmental? 
a. There should be no need for an environmental analysis since the No, right of way is all 

cleared. There will also be no need for public involvement. 
6. What is the status of improvements on EUS75?  

a. There are no plans that we know of.  
7. The bridges have walkways, will pedestrian elements be needed in the project? 

a. No, sidewalks will not be extended. 
8. What about traffic counts? 

a. That will be part of the job. 
9. Do you anticipate any new geotechnical work needed? 

a. We do not anticipate it but cannot rule it out. The County has a contract for 
geotechnical services if needed. 

10. What times of day are the roads most congested? 
a. First thing in the morning. But we need to look at all peaks, may need to do something 

for those. 

 

 


